HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
August 16th, 2023
5:15pm

Regular Meeting

1. Callto Order
Reading and Approval of Minutes
Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills
Report of the Librarian
Committee Reports
Communications
Public Input
Unfinished Business

a. Budget Advertising

b. Other
9. New Business

a. Policy Review
i.  Background Checks

N LR W

ii.  Purchasing
b. E-rate
c. Budget Reductions
d. Other

10. Adjournment



HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Trustees
July 19th, 2023
5:15pm
Present: Daryl Shrock, Beka Lemons, Doug Denney, Jessica Mankey, Terri Salzano-Sees,
Jamie Hoffman
Absent: Rebekah Benjamin, Sue Jepsen
Visitors: Mike Perkins, Cassidy DeHaven, Lori VanOver, Kayla, Madison

Regular Meeting

1. Call to Order: Doug called the meeting to order at 5:15PM.

2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: Daryl motioned to approve, Jessica seconded.

Minutes approved.

3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills: Daryl motioned to approve,

Terri seconded. Financial Report and Bills approved.

4, Report of the Librarian: Beka highlighted some of the library usage stats. Huge

increase in usage of electronic materials. Very busy in the building —lots of people

coming in. Not as much borrowing physical materials but people are coming in.

5. Committee Reports: None.

6. Communications: None.

7. Public Input: None.

8. Unfinished Business
a. Solar and HVAC Project: Beka updated us on the project plans at this
point and what she has requested specifically from Veregy before we
continue to pursue this project. Terri motion for Beka to terminate our due
diligence on the Solar & HVAC project with Veregy because the plans they
have do not meet our stated needs. Daryl seconded. Motion approved.
b. Budget Draft: Beka reviewed the budget draft with the board and



answered questions.
i. Adoption Timeline: Terri motioned that we hold a meeting early, on
the 6th of September for our Public Budget hearing. Jamie seconded.
Motion approved.
c. Other: None
9. New Business
a. Public Space Use Proposal: A committee of library staff are looking at an
opportunity to use the accessibility grant to refresh the old entrance area
and give it fresh life. This project is very focused on ensuring accessibility
and will meet a need in the community and be an outdoor space where the
community can gather. This would include the entire grass area as well as
the concrete patio. The next step will be the group will begin opening
conversations with the community. Board is supportive of this pursuit and
looking forward to updates.
b. Children’s Shelving Purchase: Beka explained the shelving purchase pian
and the plan to use tremsfer money from Rainy Day.
c. Equipment Transfer: Jessica motioned to approve the equipment transfer
agreement. Daryl seconded. Motion carried.
d. Other: None.
10. Adjournment: Jessica motioned to adjourn. Daryl seconded. Meeting
adjourned.



Financial Report
Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 7/19/2023 to 8/16/2023
Start of  Disbursements  Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month YTD this month YTD Balance
1. Operating Fund
100  OPERATING $1,934,437.89 $136,176.56  $1,557,915.37 $55,672.56  $1,551,166.36  $1,927,688.88
Subtotal $7,934,437.89 $136,176.56  $1,567,915.37 $55,572.56  $1,551,166.36  $1,927,688.88
2. Special Revenue
200  GIFT (REGULAR) $178,307.27 $0.00 $4,201.30 $420.42 $3,332.69 $177,438.66
201 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $7,327.60 $85.69 $7,729.92 $201.51 $1,225.13 $822.81
202 LITERACY $22,255.89 $0.00 $3,075.10 $258.36 $2,072.11 $21,252.90
203  GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER $45,914.99 $1,680.00 $1.881.02 $116.72 $2,768.01 $46,801.98
CENTER
204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UND
205  GIFT CHILDRENS ROOM $1,815.55 $0.00 $0.00 $55.09 $334.92 $2,150.47
207  BRIDGE-DICKEY $24,910.17 $0.00 $39.98 $0.00 $0.00 $24,870.19
INVESTMENT 08/2012
208  BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND $2,101.15 $0.00 $114.01 $8.45 $57.77 $2,044.91
209  OUTREACH $8,702.64 $0.00 $0.00 $72.07 $462.47 $9,165.11
276  STATE TECH GRANT FUND $2,616.19 $0.00 $0.00 $75.19 $7,836.59 $10,452.78
277  IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ASSISTANCE
278  CARES GRANT FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
279  ARPA Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
280  ALA GRANT 2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Subtotal $293,951.45 $1,765.69 $§17,041.33 $1,207.81 $28,089.69 $304,999.81
4. Capital Projects
400  LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $93,125.16 $0.00 $0.00 $174.87 $1,109.32 $94,234.48
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
421 RAINY DAY FUND $1,045,870.36 $0.00 $34,098.28 $2,424.26 $12,728.34  $1,024,500.42
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $7,738995.52 $0.00 $34,098.28 $2,599.13 $13,837.66 $1,118,734.90
5. Clearing
800  PLACFUND $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $0.00 $130.00 $0.00
801 MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803  FEDERAL $0.00 $8,152.82 $65,907.91 $8,152.82 $65,907.91 $0.00
804  FICA $0.00 $6,657.07 $54,346.59 $6,657.07 $54,346.59 $0.00
806  STATE $0.00 $2,975.00 $20,887.09 $2,996.20 $22,382.96 $1,495.87
807  COUNTY $0.00 $1,553.83 $13,348.60 $1,660.90 $14,129.98 $781.38
808  INSURANCE $3,639.21 $4,201.94 $31,582.99 $3,630.98 $26,935.29 ($1,008.49)
809  DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $610.00 $8,370.00 $610.00 $8,370.00 $0.00
810  UNITED WAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $1,080.00 $1,080.00
811 STAFF ASSOCIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
812 ROTHIRA $0.00 $360.00 $2,880.00 $360.00 $2,880.00 $0.00
813  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $350.00 $2,730.00 $350.00 $2,730.00 $0.00
814  GARNISHMENT $0.00 $0.00 $80.00 $0.00 $80.00 $0.00
Subtotal $3,639.21 $24,950.66 $200,263.18 $24,447.97 $198,972.73 $2,348.76

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Friday, August 11, 2023

Page I of 2



Start of Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts

Fund year this month YTD this month Y7D Balance
= —_———
Grand Total $3,371,024.07  $162,892.91 $1,809,318.16 $83,827.47  $1,792,066.44 = $3,353,772.35

Total all banks =  $3,353,772.35

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Friday, August 11, 2023 Page 2 of 2



Huntington City-Township Public Library
August 2023
Director’s Report

e Colton Jagger has decided to remain at the library so we are not filling the Children’s

Assistant position that had been advertised.

Anthony Baucco has been hired to fill the vacant Circulation Clerk position.

We are actively working on filling the Adult Services Librarian position that was vacated
with Chas Taylor’s passing.

e Our summer library program came to a close with some very successful programs. We
saw 122 people for the Soarin’ Hawk raptor program, 300 for the Huntington summer
carnival, and 99 for the Markle summer carnival. Overall this summer saw much higher
levels of participation than we have seen for several years.

e We saw around 800 people at the 4H fair despite a couple of weather shortened days.
Everyone enjoyed visiting the Bookworm to get their free book.

e Our quarterly staff in-service was held on August 10th. We discussed safety and mental
health resources, learned about the library’s app, and discussed strategic planning.



v fo [ 28vq4

£207 ‘11 1sn3ny ‘dopisq

uo parutig

0°00} 00°1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0o'L$ 00°0% 00°'1$ sallddng Juei Yduv 1§12

L'69 16'9L1'81$ 60'€88'2$ 00°05$ 00°000°92$ 00°0% 00°000'9Z$ sal|ddng 82W0 J8YI0 €1C

0°004 001§ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ SPI003Y [BIOPO 11T

sonyddng -7
8Ly L2'S¥S'20.$ 64'¥59'¢86$ 9e°/6+'121$ 00°00Z'169°}L$ 0000z'169°1s [¥10IGNS
£Ts Goe1es 51°982$ 00°0$ 00°009% 00°0% 00°009% uoISIA uonnquiuo) sefojdws ¢}
(moyano

0001 00°006$ 000$ 00°'0$ 00°005$ 000% 00°006$ sjsuag) sysusg safojdw 1BYI0 62')

8°0¢ 9/6v8'1$ vZ'051'v$ 80°2£6$ 00°000°9$ 00°0$ 00°000°e$ [euaq uonnquiuo) sJekodwy gz'L

v'8l YE'SYLLS 90°vSL LS z9°086$ 00°005°6$ 00°0$ 00°005'6$ a1 uonnguuog ssekojdwy £z'L

9z 20211'T$ €6'2£2'1$ 9¢'1£6%$ 00°05€'6$ 00°0$ 00°05¢'6$ dls uonnquuod ssekoldwy 9z'L

§'6¢ 60°v¥E'v$ 16'G59'0% 1£°168$ 00°000°LL$ 0003 00°000'L 18 "su| 8y uonnquue) sekoldwy 6z'L

Gy 81°650°201$ Z8Yr6'TLLS €6 SEYLS 00°000'5+2$ 00°0$ 00°000'612$ YiesH dnoio uonnquuoy sJekoldws 't

8'0¢ I£'56'6$ £9'Ghy'1T$ 96°L19'V$ 00°000'1£$ 00°0$ 00000'1€$  9akoidw3 - 4534 uonnquiuoo sJekoldws LEz'|

10§ L0°208'G5$ €6'261'vS$ 1£°899'V$ 00°000'0L1$ 00°0$ 00°000'041$ fieigr - 493d uonnquiuod siefoldwz €z'L

€68 00'8/9'Z$ 00°Zees 00°0$ 00°000'c$ 000$ 00°000°c$ uonesuadwo) uswiholdwsun zz'|

60V 12°€59'2€$ 61°9¥C'¥S$ 1125998 00°000'26% 00°0% 00°000'Z6$ VOl aieyg siehoidwz 1z}

GLL 10°122'S$ 66'822°2$ WooL$ 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°000'8$ (0G2) sinoH |euomippy G1'}

L'GE 01'848'22$ 06'1¥1'05$ 0L911'9$ 00°000'8.$ 00°0$ 00°000'82$ siojuer jo sabepy v1°)

(moypano

0\ 0¥ ¥65'02¥$ 09°'501'909$ €8'85€'7/$ 00°000°220°L$ 00°0$ 00°000'220'1$ abepn pue Aiejes) sjuelsissy jo Aiejes z)'}

g'8¢ 91'8G.'7E$ ¥8'16b'66S 81'9£6'9% 00°05Z'06$ 00°0$ 00°062'06$ uewelq] jo Aiejes L1}
§2014438 [PUOSIDJ [

Uy ouvvg aii yuuop styy  uonvrdosddy  uopvridosddy  uonviradosddy uondiLdsa(q # junodoy

20424 SIMUISINGSI(T  SIUIWISINGSI(T Wma41n) 0} 23uvy) wonuuy

€202/9L/8 oL £20T/6LIL
Aseiqpy a1qng diysumoy-Ayo uojbupuny

ONILVH3d0O 001

wod,y :31n( 110day

10f 140d2y uonviidorddy



¥ fo £ a8vd

£20C ‘11 Isn8ny ‘Aoplg

uo paLg

9'0¢ 01'z9z'es 06'2€.°8% 00°0% 00°000't1$ 000$ 00°000°L1$ siadedsmoN pue s|esipoliad 9y
L4 9.'962'Gv$ ¥2'€0.2'69% €L'eov'L$ 00°000'SL1$ 000% 00°000'GL1L$ s$joog G'v
v'l6 z8'9¢1'6$ 81°€98% 00°0% 00°000°01$ 00°0% 00°000'01$ opeibdn ABojouyoa] 1eindwo) ¢’y
€8, 80°¢r0'L$ 26'956'1$ 00°0% 00'000'6$ 000% 00°000'6$ uswdinb3 ABofouyoa| zy'¥
0’00l 00°1$ 000$ 00°0% 00'L$ 00°0% 0018 Juswdinb3 pue aiNyuINg UBID YAV Ly'P
8'l6 22'596°G$ €L°¥€G% 00°0$ 00°005'9$ 000$ 00°005°'9% Juswudinb3 pue ainyuing ¥y
000! 00'L$ 000% 00°0$ 00'1$ 000$ 00'1$ Buping uey} Jayio swawanoidwi ¢'f
000l 00°L$ 000% 00°0%$ 00'1L$ 00°0% 00'L$ sbulpiing ¢y
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ pueq 'y
sdopyng) jondo) ¢
*WA4 G¥'699'221% GG'/8€'961$ GG'192'01$ 00°250'v.¢$ 00°250'v.€$ [eyoiqng
0’0ol 00°L$ 000% 00°0% 00'1$ 000% 00°1$ 4417 0} I8jsuel) v6°¢
0’00l 00'L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'1$ 00°0% 00'L$ SJUSWISSSSSY pue saXe] €6'¢C
0001 00'L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'L$ 00°0$ 00'1$ sueo Alejodwa ] uo 1salsjul Z6'E
L4°}:] 00'sEL'e$ 00'69¢$ 00°0$ 00°005°C$ 00°0$ 00°005°C$ ssng L6'c
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'1$ 00'0$ 00°L$ S|EjUSY Sjeysy [edy Z.'¢
0001 00'L$ 000$ 00°0% 00'1L$ 00°0% 00'L$ [eyuay Juswdinbg /¢
000t 00'000°9%$ 000$ 00°0% 00°000'9%$ 00°0% 00°000°9% ddy aiiqoiy - spun4 paisquindg |20z 929°'S
S’ 8.'62¢'c$ 2Z'0/9'6€$ 00°0$ 00°000'¢v$ 00°0$ 00°000'2¥$ joejuo) pue soueusiulei ST 629
zel €2'20€'83 LT IBL'ES 00'0$ 00°005'L1$ 00°0$ 00°005'LL$ soueusjuiely Abojouyoa L ¥29'e
9'8¢ §/°200'v$ GZ'/66'6% 0e¥05'c$ 00°000°71$ 00°0% 00°000'71$ sjuswaaiby asusol ABojouyos . £z9'¢
8'06 G1'8T5'vL$ STLLYLS 000$ 00°000°9L$ 00°0$ 00°000'91$ soueusjulely AjlIoe S ptoRNUOD ZZ9°E
9y 09'v.1'9$ 0i'62e'8$ 000LL'L$ 00°00S'vL$ 000% 00°006'v1$ aoueuajurely pue Buisea uswdinby 1zg'¢
0001 00°000'v$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°000'v$ 00°0$ 00°000'v$ doueusjuiely pue Jledsy Juswdinby zg'¢
L'y 06'¥51$ 01°021% 00°0$ 00°6Z¢$ 00°0% 00°6zZe$ SPJIBINSISEAM PUB ISM3G | HG°C
0'8S 20'9£9'v$ 86'€9¢'c$ 69'6vY$ 00°000'8$ 00'0$ 00°000°'8$ uojBununy SISEAA PUE JOMSS ¥G'C
umway aouvg adrx yiuop styy  uonvladodddy  uonviridosddy  uoyviadosddy uondiadsa(q # Junoddy
U243 SIUNUISINGSIT ~ SIUIUISINGSIT Ju244n) 01 28uvy) jonuuy




1o [ 23vq €207 ‘I ssn3ny “Aopuy  uo papuiLg

'8661/1/1 uo Aueiqy algnd diysumo [ -AiD uojbununy Joy SJuncooy JO pieog 81elS ay) Aq panoiddy

0°00L 00'L¥Z'0r$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'LbZ'Ov$ 0003 00'1HT0v$ 101 puvid

0'001 00'L¥Z'0pS$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'LvZ'0v$ 00'LvZ'0+% 1e0qng

0oL 00°'1¥Z's$ 00°0$ 0008 00°'L¥2'S$ 000$ 00°L¥2's$ Juswdinb3 pue amnyuing v

000} 00°000'01L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'04$ 00°0$ 00°000°01$ Buipiing uey) soyl0 sjuswenoldw| ¢y

000} 00°000'0Z$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'02$ 00°0$ 00°000'02$ sBuping z'y

0°00L 00'000'5$ 00°0$ 000% 00°000'5$ 000$ 00'000'G$ sheino jende) J1ayi0 v
sdopinQ jondo)

umway ouvg arx yuop styy  uonyvlidosddy  uoypiidosddy  uoyvisdosddy uondiiosaq # junorsy

Ju2012g SIUNUISINGSI(T  SIUFUISINGSI(] us44n) 03 a8uvy) jonuuy

€202/91/18 oI £€202/61iL w0l :ao( 1oday

Aseiqry a11qng diysumo-A319 uoybununy
34 INJNINOYUAINI AYVYHLIT 00  40f 110day uoyvridosddy



zJo 1 2304 £20C ‘I 1sn8ny ‘fopuy  uo pauug

1'66 00'921'669$ 00'¥21'9$ 00°0$ 00'059'60.$ 00059'60.8  [¥I0IqNS
000} 00°000'01$ 000$ 000$ 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 00°000°01$ Juswdinb3 ABojouyoal zyv
000} 00000'G1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°G1L$ 00°0$ 00°000'G1$ uswdinb3 pue ainuing ¥y
L'16 00°928'G9Z$ 00'71'9$ 000$ 00'000°222$ 00°0% 00°000'222$ Ueld Juawaoe|dey OVAH L€'t
000} 00°000°G01L$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°000'504$ 000$ 00'000's0L$ Butping uey} 1oYi0 slusweroidw) €'y
000} 00°059°084% 000$ 00°0$ 00°059'081$ 00°0$ 00°059'081$ sbuiping 2
000} 00°000'€Z1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°€Z}$ 00°0% 00°000'¢Z1$ sAepno Jeuded Jsyio
sdopng) jondov) ¢
0'vS AR TAN A 82'%26'/2$ 00°0$ 00°059'09$ 00059098 [eoiqng
6'¢s £9'9£9'22$ 1£€10'8$ 00°0$ 00°059'0€$ 00'0$ 00°059'0¢$ sjuswanoidwi pue sleday Bulpiing €9°¢
0golL 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000°0L$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ (moanQ samin) uolbununH Aoudsg Z9€
v0 60'68% L6'0L6'61$ 0003 00°000°02$ 00°0$ 00°000'02$ S80IAISS [BUOISSBJ0Id JSUIO ¥L'E
m%.___h.& 9, PuUp §201449¢ kma\wg S
000} 00°000'S$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000'5$ 0000068 rejoiqng
000l 00°000'6$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'000'5$ 00°0$ 00°000'S$ salddng uonejues/Buiues|o/bunessdo 1z'Z
sayddng ‘7
000} 00°005'22$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'005'22$ 00005223 feyoigqng
(moyano
0001 00005'2$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°006'2$ 0003 00°005°2$ slysuag) s)eusag skoldw3 Jayio 621
(moypano
0001 00°000'G1$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°000'61$ 000$ 00'000'G1$ abep pue Alejes) sjuelsissy jo Aejes z)°|
§2014438 [PUOSAD] ']
Uy ouvpyg arx yuop sty  uoypvudosddy  uonyviidosddy  uonviidosddy uondriosa(q # punodrdy
w2124 SJUWISINGSI(T  STUIMIISINGSIT U411 0} 23uny) wnuuy
€202/9L/8 oL £202/6L/L wodq :aw( roday

Areiqrq atqnd diysumo-A315 uojbupuny
ANNd AVA ANIVY L2y 40f 1ioday uoyvridosddy



